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Nikki,
 
For your Friday email.
 
Thanks,
Nate
 
Nathan Mosier
he / him
Professor and Head | Agricultural & Biological Engineering
Indiana Soybean Alliance Chair in Soybean Utilization Research
o: 765-494-1162 | mosiern@purdue.edu | purdue.edu/abe
 

 

From: Kati Migliaccio via ASABE Engage <Mail@ConnectedCommunity.org> 
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 7:18 AM
To: Mosier, Nathan S <mosiern@purdue.edu>
Subject: EOPD-210 Department Heads : UF ABE Faculty Position - Climate Resilience Engineer
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Title:                           Assistant Professor - Climate Resilience Engineer
 Location:                   Agricultural and Biological Engineering

University of Florida
Institute of Food and Agricultural Sciences (IFAS)

                                    Gainesville, Florida
 
Review Date:             For full consideration, candidates should apply and submit

materials by February 4, 2024.  The position will remain open
until a viable applicant pool is determined.

Full details of position available at explore.jobs.ufl.edu/en-us/job/529147.

------------------------------
Kati Migliaccio
Professor
Univ of Florida
klwhite@ufl.edu
------------------------------
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